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Subject: FW: Docket Number UM 2280--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 8:00:05 AM

From: Victoria Coffman
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 6:01 PM
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Subject: Re: Docket Number UM 2280--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

As of June 15, 2023 | was no long working for Butch Rogers and Sun Country Water. | am also no
longer able to work for the other small water systems under Butch Rogers management.

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:23:38 PM
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Subject: Docket Number UM 2280--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Description: ALJ Sarah Spruce issues MEMORANDUM REGARDING SUN COUNTRY
WATER CONTACTS AND SERVICE OF FILINGS BY MAIL TO COMPANY. Copies
served electronically on 7/11/23 and by U.S. Mail to Sun Country Water on 7/11/23.

Utility Company: SUN COUNTRY WATER INC -- WTR , RR
Type of Activity: LAW JUDGE RULING/MEMORANDA, filed on 7/11/2023.
To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HDA/um2280hdal21915.pdf

All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed in
this docket. The Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings,
notices, and orders via email. If you are unable to view documents electronically and
therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s website
at https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.





